Minutesofthe Meetingofthe TOURISMAND

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE heldat

the Town Hallon Monday 29 th March 2004 at 10.00a.m.

Chairman:-

CouncillorMrsCGainsboroughJP SwanageTownCouncil

Present:-

CouncillorCBright SwanageTownCouncil

CouncillorMrsJFarrow SwanageTownCouncil(until12.30p.m.)

Councillor AMiller Town Mayor

CouncillorMPratt SwanageTownCouncil
CouncillorMTyrer SwanageTownCouncil

MrALeeson TownClerk

MrAMarriott Swanage&PurbeckHoliday
AccommodationAssociation

MrRJohnson SwanagePierTrust

MrsJScott SwanageMuseum(until12.50p.m.)

MrPBrown SwanageChamberofTrade

MrMWhitwam SwanageRailwayCo.Ltd.
MissAStockley TouristInformationCentre
MissNElston PurbeckTourismOfficer
MrTWilliams PurbeckTourism

Revd.JWood AssociationofChurchesTogetherinSwanage

(until12.00p.m.)

MrGWilley LicensedVictuallersAssociation

1) Apologies

A pologies for their in ability to attend the Meeting were received from Mrs JS cadden & MrC Ferguson.

2) <u>MatterArisingfromMinutesofMeetingheldon1</u> <u>stDecember2003</u>

Therewerenomattersarising from the minutes of the meeting held 1 st December 2003.

3) <u>CurrentIssues&Updates</u>

WorldHeritageSite-JurassicCoast

The Clerk reported upon a meeting between East Devon and Dorset County Council, which looked at the Gateway Towns. The concept of developing the scheme at Panorama Road and the quarry site in partnership with Suttle Quarries was well received.

The Clerk commented upon developments at other towns and highlighted the unsatisfactory servicing of boattrips along the coast line from Swanage. The Clerk also reported that a Geo-Needle would be positioned at Studland and with one already being in place at Exmouth it would represent the start and finish of the World Heritage Site. The similarities between Exmouth and Swanage were noted: the need to encourage sustainable tourism, in a dequate signage, the need to increase the range of the X53 bus and targeting out of season tourism.

The definition of a `Gateway Town' was clarified as being a place that is passed through in order to reach the coast. The further distinction between primary and secondary Gateway Towns was highlighted. The approved artwork which would be adopted by the Partner ship and utilised by the Ministry of Transport was distributed with the UNESCO branding being incorporated into signage. The need to establish a gate way into Swanage was noted, with approval being sought from Dorset County Council.

MrsS cottraised her concerns over signage topoints of interest within Swanage. MrsS cott's concerns were noted with the need to improve the standard of signaged ue to World Heritage Site status and the expected increase in international visitors. The need for interpretive signs within the town was discussed at great length and the need for this issue to be looked at a sawhole and to not be a signal of the same and the need for this issue to be looked at a sawhole and to not be a signal of the same and the need for this issue to be looked at a sawhole and to not be a signal of the same and the s

fragmentedwasnoted.

After further discussion regarding the need to establish a dedicated working party to look at these issues it was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs Farrow and AGREED UNANIMOUSLY:

Thatthe Tourism & Environmental Committee setup a Working Party to consider the branding and signage of Swanage. The Working group would include outsidere presentatives and would have the power to co-opt members at its discretion.

 $It was further proposed by Councillor Pratt and AGREED: \\ That Councillor Bright be installed as the Chairman of the Working Group.$

After further discussion as to the inclusion of members of the Working Group it was AGREED:

 $That the Working Group would comprise of Councillor Bright, \\ Councillor Mrs J Farrow, Councillor Mrs C Bartlett, Mr Marriott, \\ Mr Willey, Ms Clarke (Purbeck Heritage Committee), Miss Elston \\ and Miss Stockley.$

BeachRecharge

The Clerk reported that the Town Council had not yet received are sponse from Halcrow Consultants with regard stoconcerns that were raised over the health & safety implications of the installation of the rockgroynes. The Clerk informed the Committee that until this is sue was clarified, the Town Council would be unable to agree a formal response or future policy.

BurlingtonChineToilets

The Clerk reported on developments at Burlington Chine. There furbishment was being under taken in conjunction with the construction of the beach chalets in the area and the Council were working jointly with the adjacent landowners to ensure that the new development would provide long term cliffs tability.

SeafrontEnhancementScheme

The Clerk informed the Committee that a working group had been established to look at the issue of the stabilisation of these afront, following on from a report in October 2000. The Clerk reported that the matter would be going a stabilished to be a stabilished to

out topublic consultation once as cheme had been drafted. It was noted that some remedial workshad been under taken in the mean time.

TownMarket

The Clerk reported that the Town Council had approved to continue with the market for the next twelvemonths and the effects would be monitored. The Council had agreed that the market had been successful in its original objective to bring in an dretain visitors.

JetSki-Regulations

The Clerk informed the Committee that the Council had agreed to allow the launching of personal water craft from the Boat Park. The Clerk highlighted the point that the Council could only control the launching of personal water craft and informed the Committee of the measures to be taken by the Council. The Clerk also informed the Committee that the Council were working closely with other launch site in the area. The need for the regulation of speed boats was recognised.

FestiveLights

The Clerk informed the Committee that the lamp columns on the sea front had now been in stalled and the lights would be erected in the near future by a small number of volunteers. Councillor Brightstated that the Light UpS wanage Together competition would be taking place again this year, there would however be a small registration fee.

CCTV

 $The Clerk detailed the Council's plans to investinup grading CCTV within the town. Funding for \pounds 5,000 had been received through the South Purbeck Task Group's Crime and Reduction Partnership. Apan-tiltand zoom camera is to be installed at the junction of Shore Road and Victoria Avenue with the whole system being upgraded from an alogue to digital. The Fisherman's Association had also pledged £ 1,500 towards the cost of installation of CCTV at the Boat Park.$

4) **TourismReport**

Miss Elst on reported on the Marketing Responses to advertisements that have been placed and the number of brochures that have been requested as a result. At present the cost equates to £1.06 per response.

TheCommitteewereinformedthatasfrom1 stApril2004PurbeckwillbealignedtoSouthWest Tourism.MissElstonoutlinedSouthWestTourism's10yearplanandtheneedforDestination ManagementPartnerships.TheconceptofbrandmarketinghadbeenputforwardbySouthWestTourism andMissElstonsuggestedthatthisconceptbeutilisedinthenexteditionoftheholidayguide.

The need to strongly market the Jurassic Coast World Heritage Site (JCWHS) was highlighted and Miss Elston outlined the marketing strategy as put forward by the JCWHS Marketing Committee.

Miss Stockley reported that the footfall for Marchhadin creased on previous years and that the leaflet advertising Council amenities had been published and distributed. Miss Stockley further reported that the Tourist Information Centre had received the "Partners in Success" accreditation from Tourism South East, which recognised health & safety procedures, the awareness of new requirements for the disabled and the high standard of customers ervices of fered.

5) <u>ReportsfromOutsideOrganisations</u>

SwanageChamberofTrade

Mr Brown reported that the Chamber of Trades we besite was now up and running and that it was hoped that this would have a link from the Town Council's website. A campaign was currently underway to get more members and four more shops were trial ling the Radio link system.

PurbeckTourism

MrWilliams informed the Committee that the Purbeck Eating Outguide had been printed and would be distributed for the Easter period.

Hoteliers

MrMarriottstatedthatearlybookingswerestrong.

LicensedVictuallersAssociation

MrWill ey informed the Committee that the newlegislation for licences to be is sued by Local Authorities was now inforce. An Act to allow for 24 hour opening will come into effect in April 2005.

SwanagePierTrust

Mr Johnson stated that the kiosk at the entrance to the Pierwhich had been damaged had been taken a way to be repaired. It was noted that the Pier Trust's maintenance expenditure for the Pierhad increased from £50,000 to £100,000 per annum. It was further noted that the Pierhelda 99 year lease on Marine Villas.

SwanageRailway

MrWhitwoomreportedthattheopendayswhichtookplaceon28 thand29 thFebruaryhad beenverysuccessfulandwouldprobablyberepeatedinthefuture.

MrWhitwoomout lined the two phases for connection to the main line, over a 3 year period. The first phase was the completion of signal ling between Swanage and Wareham which allows for two charter trainspery ear. This should be completed in the autumn. The second phase is the completion of signal ling at Wareham at a cost of £2.5 million. Funding from the Strategic Rail Authority had been applied for to complete this phase. Dorset County Council had also invested in rolling stock.

DurlstonCastle

 $The Clerk reported that a grant of \pounds 400,000 had been secured by the Regional Development Agency to buy back the lease on Durlston Castleand that Dorset County Council had granted further funds of £400,000 to upgrade and carry out repairs on the Castle.$

SwanageInBloom

The Town Mayor informed the Committee that Swanage In Bloom would not be entering a regional competition this year as they were not permitted by virtue of winning for two consecutive years.